
 

 

 
 

 
 
February 26, 2026 
 
TO:   OPRA Market Data Recipients  
 
FROM:   OPRA, LLC 
 
SUBJECT:  MX2 Options as a new OPRA Participant 
 
What’s New: 
 
MX2 Options received SEC approval to trade listed options October 1, 2025.  
 
What’s Changing: 
 
The new Exchange’s Participant ID is “G”.   
 
When is it Changing:  
 

• MX2 Options plans to begin trading options on September 14, 2026. Please see test and launch 
schedule below.  For further updates please reference MEMX Trading - Alerts & Notices . 

 

User Acceptance Test 1  Saturday, August 15  

User Acceptance Test 2  Saturday, August 29  

User Acceptance Test 3  Saturday, September 12  

Initial Launch with Limited Symbols  Monday, September 14  

 
Data Subscribers who receive OPRA from connectivity service providers other than ICE Global Network 
(IGN) or the NMS Network must contact their connectivity service providers to coordinate testing. 
 
Documentation 
The OPRA specifications have been revised to include MX2 Options as a new Participant in OPRA.  Please 
reference the latest specifications which may be obtained at the website: www.opraplan.com/document-
library.   
 
Technical Inquiries 

• NMS Product Management Support Email: CTA-OPRA-Support@siac.com 

• NMS Product Management Support Line: 212-656-8177, Option 2 

• NMS Product Management Phone Support Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM ET 
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